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James Preece Our ref: NE/2006/000064
London Borough of Kensington &
Chelsea

By email: james.preece@rbkc.gov.uk Date: 10 December 2013

Dear James

SA Screening Opinion Consultation, Brompton Hospital, SPD

Thank you for consulting us on the draft SA screening opinion for the Royal
Brompton Hospital site.

Based on a review of environmental constraints for which we are a statutory
consultee, there are no areas of fluvial flood risk, Source Protection Zones for
groundwater or watercourses affected by the area. Therefore we do not consider
there to be potential significant environmental effects relating to these
environmental constraints.

In your roles as Lead Local Flood Authorities we would recommend that you
consider the Surface Water Management Plan for the proposed area.

If you have any further questions please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Wioleta Osior
Planning Advisor

Direct dial 0203 263 8053
Direct e-mail northlondonplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk
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From: Masini, James: PC-Plan

To: Hinton. Victoria: PC-Plan
Subject: FW: EH response to Brompton SPD SA screening
Date: 26 February 2014 12:29:18

From: Preece, James: PC-Plan

Sent: 20 January 2014 10:56

To: Masini, James: PC-Plan

Subject: EH response to Brompton SPD SA screening

From: Parish, Richard [mailto:Richard.Parish@english-heritage.org.uk]
Sent: 29 November 2013 16:02

To: Preece, James: PC-Plan

Cc: Jones, Tim (ICT)

Subject: Screening Opinion Brompton SPD

Dear Mr Reece

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Royal Borough of Kensignton and
Chelsea's Draft Screening Statement for the Brompton Hospital SPD, which has been
sent to English Heritage as one of the three consultation bodies set out in Stage 4 of the
SEA Screening Procedure (for compliance with the SEA Directive and the 2004
Regulations). As the Government’s adviser on the historic environment, English Heritage
is keen to ensure that the protection of the historic environment is fully taken into
account at all stages and levels of local planning.

English Heritage has reviewed the SPD Exhibition PDF providing information on the issues
and options and considers that in this instance there may be significant environmental
effects for the historic environment resulting from the SPD. As such, we consider that
these trigger a need for an SEA to be prepared as part of the SPD’s plan making

process. Additionally the proposed SPD may have impacts in respect of the scale and
height of redevelopment not identified as part of the Core Strategy DPD.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries or require further clarification in
respect of this advice.

Best regards

Richard Parish

Historic Places Adviser
Direct line 020 7973 3717
Fax 020 7973 3792

English Heritage | 1 Waterhouse Square | 138-142 Holborn | London | EC1IN 2ST

www.english-heritage.org.uk


mailto:/O=EXCHANGE/OU=TOWN HALL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PLNJAMA
mailto:Victoria.Hinton@rbkc.gov.uk
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which
are not the views of English Heritage unless specifically stated. If you have received it in
error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use,
copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information
sent to English Heritage may become publicly available.

Portico: your gateway to information on sites in the National Heritage Collection; have a
look and tell us what you think.
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/professional/archives-and-collections/portico/



Date: 09 January 2014
Our ref: 104000

ENGLAND

FAO: James Preece, .
Customer Services

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea Hombeam House
The Town Hall Crewe Business Park
Hornton Street Electra Way

Crewe
London Cheshire
W8 7NX CW1 6GJ

BY EMAIL ONLY T 0300 060 3900

Dear Mr Preece,

Planning consultation: SEA Screening Opinion Consultation Brompton Hospital Supplementary
Planning Document (SPD).
Location: Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 13 November 2013.

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA):

Given the locations of the sites involved in the consultation and the fact they all fall within a heavily
built up area there wouldn’t be any issues from Natural England’s point of view with the conclusions
drawn by the document as submitted. The sites themselves don’t fall within or near to any
designated sites that would require further assessment in this instance so the only thing that could
be mentioned is the fact that the sites do fall within an area of deprivation as defined by the Greater
London Authority (GLA).

It would be good to see, as part of any phased future redevelopment, an increase in open space if
any is possible and certainly for any existing spaces to be kept and if possible improved rather than
losing what little there is. An alternative option to increasing open space would be to consider the
use of green roofs or living walls as part of the new design in order to incorporate Green
Infrastructure (Gl) into the area.

Given that the SPD is being drawn up in order to provide site specific design and planning guidance
for future development of the Hospital it would be nice to see that it ties in with various paragraphs
from the National Planning and Policy Framework (NPPF) such as 118 and 114 for instance.

We really value your feedback to help us improve the service we offer. We have attached a
feedback form to this letter and welcome any comments you might have about our service.

Yours sincerely,

Piotr Behnke

Development Plan Network — Land Use Ops
Piotr.behnke@naturalengland.org.uk

0300 060 1963
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London Borough of Kensington & Our ref: NE/2006/000064/SD-

Chelsea 16/1S1-L01
By email: James.Masini@rbkc.gov.uk Date: 13 February 2014
Dear James

Scoping Report for the Royal Brompton Hospital Local Development
Framework (LDF).

Thank you for consulting us on the Scoping Report for the Royal Brompton
Hospital site.

We are a statutory consultee in the Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA)
process and aim to reduce flood risk and protect and enhance the water
environment. However as there are no environmental constraints under our remit
(such as fluvial/tidal flood risk, watercourses) that could affect the proposed
designated area, we have no detailed comments to make in relation to your
scoping report.

In your roles as Lead Local Flood Authorities we would recommend that you
consider the Surface Water Management Plans for the proposed area.

If you would like to discuss anything further please contact me on the details
below.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Wioleta Osior
Planning Advisor

Direct dial 0203 263 8053
Direct e-mail northlondonplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk
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ENGLISH HERITAGE

Mr James Masini Our ref:

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea Your ref:

By email: James.Masini@rbkc.gov.uk Telephone 0207 973 3717
Fax 020 7973 3792

17 February 2014
Dear Mr Massini

Royal Brompton Hospital Supplementary Planning Document SA/SEA Report
Addendum

Thank you for your consultation of 11 February 2014 seeking a scoping opinion for
the above site. As the Government’s adviser on all matters pertaining to the historic
environment and a consultation body for the purposes of Regulation 10(4) of the
Town and Country (Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and Wales)
Regulations 1999 (“the EIA Regulations”), English Heritage writes to inform the Royal
Borough of Kensington and Chelsea’s Scoping Opinion on the Environmental
Statement for the above site.

On the basis of the information provided, detailed below, it appears that the plan is
likely to lead to a planning application (affecting the setting of designated heritage
assets as set out in Circular 01/01) for which English Heritage would be a statutory
consultee.

Of greatest relevance to English Heritage is SA Objective 16, which sets out the
intention “To reinforce local distinctiveness, local environmental quality and amenity
through the conservation and enhancement of cultural heritage”.

To help inform the baseline and assessment methodologies set out in the pre-
application consultation, we would advise the applicants consider consulting the
London Heritage Environment Record, and the relevant conservation area
appraisals. These documents should be used, not only to establish significant and
sensitive features/views affected by the proposals, but to help establish the
significance and sensitivities of the affected assets. English Heritage’s Guidance:
The Setting of Heritage Assets sets out best practice and guidance on evaluating the
setting and significance of heritage assets. In addition, the joint English
Heritage/Cabe Guidance on Tall Buildings (2007) sets out best practice and advice in
relation to tall buildings and planning policy, if appropriate.

1 WATERHOUSE SQUARE, 138-142 HOLBORN, LONDON EC1N 2ST

Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
www.english-heritage.org.uk Stonewall
Please note that English Heritage operates an access to information policy. DIVERSITY CHAMPION

Correspondence or information which you send us may therefore become publicly
available



We would also recommend that the guidance set out in the still current Guidance to
PPS5 and Draft Guidance for the NPPF should inform the sensitivity and impact of
the proposals in relation to heritage assets.

A copy of the consultation should be sent to the Greater London Archaeology
Advisory Service for consideration of whether this sets out adequate provision for
assessing the impacts on archaeological assets.

Please contact me if you would like to discuss any of the above matters further.

Yours sincerely

Richard Parish
Historic Places Adviser
E-mail: richard.parish@english-heritage.org.uk

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



Date: 17 February 2014
Ourref: 112693

ENGLAND
FAO: James Masini,

Planning and Borough Development Department Customer Services
Ground Floor Hornbeam House
Hornton Street Crewe Business Park

El w
W8 7NX oo Ay

Cheshire
BY EMAIL ONLY CW1 6GJ

T 0300 060 3900
Dear Mr Masini,

Planning consultation: Royal Brompton Hospital Scoping LDF SA / SEA Scoping Report
Addendum (SPD)
Location: Kensington and Chelsea

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 11 February 2014

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Sustainability Appraisal (SA) & Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) Scoping:

Having checked through the SA scoping document it is clear that a good range of objectives that will
be covered in the Appraisal. Natural England would however like to see more emphasis placed on
objective 1 which should still considered as part of any new redevelopment in the area. Given the
links that objective 8 has with biodiversity and the natural environment it should be seen as vital to
link this with objective 1.

It is good to see the objectives that will look at how well the Brompton Hospital redevelopment will
cope with helping to reduce air, water and land pollution and also to help reduce the effects on
climate change that the SPD might have. Section A3 makes mention of taking issues around open
space into account for the redevelopment which is welcomed. Otherwise the objectives that are
provided should provide a good test of how well the policies will cope with the various aspects
covered.

Natural England will look forward to being consulted in due course on the final Royal Brompton
Hospital Supplementary Planning Document and SA / SEA.

We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any
queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

For any queries relating to the specific advice in this letter only please contact Piotr Behnke on 0300
060 1963. For any new consultations, or to provide further information on this consultation please
send your correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.

We really value your feedback to help us improve the service we offer. We have attached a
feedback form to this letter and welcome any comments you might have about our service.

Yours sincerely
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CUSTOMER

Piotr Behnke

Development Plan Network — Land Use Ops
Piotr.behnke@naturalengland.org.uk

0300 060 1963
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